GREENVILLE BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN COMMISSION MINUTES June 5, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

Members of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Commission met on the above date at 5:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers. Chad Carwein, Chairperson, called the meeting to order and welcomed all those present. The following attended the meeting:

1. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Chad CarweinRoy Ennis IIIDionne EvansAdele GrierDan HemmeTony Parker

Traye Smith

OTHERS PRESENT:

Ryan Purtle, City of Greenville Amanda Braddy, City of Greenville Joey Minner, City of Greenville

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Mr. Parker to table the Mega Intersections Item (8B) as no representative from NCDOT was present to discuss this issue. Mr. Ennis made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. The motion was seconded by Ms. Evans and passed unanimously.

4. MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Parker announced that today is National Running Day and Crossfit on Dickinson was holding an event to raise money for Ainsley's Angels. A running/cycling event is also being organized for June 23rd.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

There were no public comments.

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Recreation and Parks

Mr. Minner announced that artwork had been installed along the greenway and Recreation and Parks was receiving positive feedback.

B. Public Works

Mr. Purtle announced that South Tar River Greenway Phase 3B was being advertised for bids. The 2019 Street Resurfacing Project was awarded. The Safe Routes to School Project is slated to begin June 10th. Mr. Purtle also stated the 10th Street resurfacing should begin next week as well. Ms. Grier asked if there were any plans to repair sidewalks in neighborhoods in the City. Mr. Purtle stated he was unaware of any plans at this time. Ms. Grier stated she also noticed some places in roadways where grass was growing in cracks and asked if any plans were in the works to repair these areas. Mr. Purtle stated a pavement condition survey was underway to research areas in the City that need repair. Mr. Parker asked if the intersection of 5th and Albemarle was being investigated for wheelchair accessibility. Mr. Purtle stated NCDOT was involved in this project due to the repair of a drop inlet. Mr. Purtle will investigate and inform the commission of his findings.

7. OLD BUSINESS

A. May Bike Month Events

Mr. Carwein stated a Bike Clinic was held in Farmville, a Brewery to Brewery ride from Greenville to Farmville and back to Greenville, 33rd Annual Fiesta Biathlon, and a Ride of Silence. Ms. Evans stated the ride of silence was a great event and was attended by the Mayor of Greenville, P.J. Connelly, and Council Member Meyerhoeffer.

B. Bike Rodeo and Walktober

Mr. Ennis is looking for donations of bicycles. Mr. Ennis asked for input for dates to hold the rodeo. Mr. Hemme recommended contacting Matt Long to coordinate the rodeo with another cycling event in September.

C. Cycle NC – 2019 Greenville Stop

Mr. Hemme stated the committee met the last week of May to finalize the route. Riders will stop in Greenville and spend the night at Town Commons. Mr. Parker suggested inviting Paul Sheehan to the August commission meeting to promote and update the commission on the event.

D. Secretary Position

Mr. Purtle introduced Ms. Amanda Braddy as the Commission's new secretary. Ms. Braddy will be responsible for keeping minutes for the commission and updating the City's webpage with agendas and minutes.

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. BUILD Grant Proposal

Mr. Purtle gave a PowerPoint presentation on the BUILD Grant. The focus of the grant is seven project developments for the City area. Mr. Purtle requested a letter of support from the Bicycle and Pedestrian Commission. Mr. Smith will begin drafting a letter and forward to commission members for input.

B. Mega Intersections

This item was tabled to the August 7, 2019 meeting.

C. Sports Illustrated Flag

This item was tabled to the August 7, 2019 meeting.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, Mr. Hemme made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Parker and the meeting adjourned.